Ripon High School School Site Council Minutes February 12, 2024

I. The meeting was called to order at 4:30pm by Principal, Keith Rangel.

II. Review of Notes

The minutes from the December 6, 2023 meeting were reviewed and approved.

III. Roll Call

The following SSC members were present: Keith Rangel, Ann Pendleton, Renee Gonzalez, Jenna Skavdahl, Payton Miller-Kay, Alizeh Ali, Gia Grewal, Marybel Reyes Nungaray, Mark Foster and Lisa Husman.

IV. LCAP

We revisited the LCAP needs/priorities for Ripon High School which include:

- Restrooms/Facilities
- College Fairs
- Counselors going into classes earlier

Discussion included CTE college fairs in the future, 8th grade ballot presentation, Aerie balloting, 4-year eligibility/graduation requirement plans for freshman, sophomore A-G balloting presentation, junior A-G discussion to make sure they are on track and senior FAFSA cash for college nights.

There was additional conversation regarding putting the mirrors back in the restrooms. Mr. Rangel will check into this.

There was also a question as to why sideline cheer was not a full-credit CIF (California Interscholastic Federation) sport. Mr. Rangel advised that was already changed for Ripon High School as of the 23-24 school year. He advised all sideline cheerleaders that cheered for the 23-24 school year will receive the 5.0 credits instead of 2.5 credits.

V. Safety

The possibility of all staff and students wearing ID badges was revisited. There was discussion regarding digital and hard copy badges.

There will be a lockdown drill next month without a bell just using the ability to use phone and loudspeaker then the bell will ring a few minutes later. In the future, lockdown drills will be simultaneous with Ripon Elementary, Harvest High and the District Office due to the close proximity.

Certified CPR training for teachers and administration was discussed. This is not required by the state but a good idea to ask as many staff as possible to

participate since it could save lives. The District is willing to pay for the training (instructor) and the cards.

VI. State Testing Incentives

Tacos for Testing was provided to the Juniors last year. That will be presented to the Booster Club again this year for approval.

The juniors test in April and receive results during the summer.

There was conversation regarding A.C.E. tickets being earned with the ability to possibly win:

- An extra graduation ticket
- Cap & gown
- Parking Spot
- Yearbook
- Free prom ticket
- Paid ticket to Disneyland
- ASB card
- Sober Grad admission
- Sober Grad fashion show admission
- A golden ticket for Sober Grad

There was discussion regarding graduation cords to recognize academic success/achievements. This would need to be Board approved.

There was discussion regarding the Seal of Biliteracy and the requirements to earn this.

VII. Site Plan Goals

The following Site Plan Goals were discussed along with the school's strategies for student achievement and reaching these goals:

Goal 1 – In accordance with the Ripon Unified School District (RUSD) Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS) initiative, Ripon High School students will improve overall in English Language Arts and Mathematic performance as measured by overall percentage of students that have met or exceeded standards in the CAASPP accountability system.

Goal 2 - In accordance with the Ripon Unified School District (RUSD) Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS) initiative, Ripon High School will develop a school environment that is positive, safe, and produces activities which further develops students as Academic Achievers, Community Contributors, and Effective Communicators through Positive Behavior Supports (PBIS) and Social Emotional Learning (SEL). Goal 3 – English Learners will progress at least one level on the English Learner Progress Indicator (ELPI) or maintain at a level 4 status.

Goal 4 – All Ripon High learners will be college and career ready when graduating according to the Indicator Dashboard.

VIII. Questions/Comments/Concerns – no further questions or comments.

The meeting was adjourned by Keith Rangel at 5:30pm.